HOUSE COMMITTEE ON WATER

May 09, 2005 Hearing Room 357

1:00 P.M. Tape 84

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Bob Jenson, Chair

Rep. Jackie Dingfelder, Vice-Chair

Rep. Jerry Krummel, Vice-Chair

Rep. Phil Barnhart

Rep. Alan Brown

Rep. Billy Dalto

Rep. Carolyn Tomei

STAFF PRESENT: Sandy Thiele-Cirka, Committee Administrator

Elizabeth Howe, Committee Assistant

MEASURES/ISSUES HEARD:

HB 3472 – Public Hearing and Work Session

SJM 7 – Work Session

SB 410 – Work Session

These minutes are in compliance with Senate and House Rules. <u>Only text enclosed in quotation</u> marks reports a speaker's exact words. For complete contents, please refer to the tapes.

TAPE/#SpeakerComments

TAPE 84, A

003	Chair Jenson	Calls the meeting to order at 2:15 p.m. Announces that SB 56 A,
		SB 696, SB 896 A will be held over until Wednesday, May 11, 2005.
		Stands at ease at 2:17 p.m. Reconvenes at 2:20 p.m. Opens a public
		hearing on HB 3472.

HB 3472 – PUBLIC HEARING

020	Rep. Wayne Krieger	House District 1. Provides background on HB 3472 and testifies in support of the bill.
046	Rep. Dingfelder	Inquires about the fees for Oregon boats in California and Washington.
053	Rep. Krieger	Addresses equity among states.
060	Chair Jenson	Wonders whether Oregon fishermen could be jeopardized from going to California and Washington due to Oregon's fees.
063	Rep. Krieger	Responds negatively.
067	Rep. Krummel	Notes Section 2, which addresses dates of permits for certain species. Questions why bill refers to past dates.
077	Rep. Krieger	Explains why HB 3472 will apply to certain past license applications.
088	Rep. Brown	Inquires if most fisheries are limited entry. Questions if many commercial licenses will be sold to non-residents.
095	Krieger	States that commercial fisherman who already have permits in Oregon will want to get licenses.
116	Roy Elicker	Deputy Director, Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW). Submits written testimony (EXHIBIT A) and testifies in support of HB 3472. Provides background on the bill.
128	Rep. Brown	Inquires if non-residents need the license if they land fish or only if they are within the three-mile limit.

135	Patty Burke	Marine Program Leader, Newport. Explains that non-residents will need a license if they are fishing in Oregon. Mentions the fish that will likely necessitate the license.
140	Joseph Rohleder	Oregon Aquaculture Association (OAA). Testifies in support of HB 3472. States that HB 3472 is in line with OAA's intent.
154	Rep. Krummel	Inquires whether the unsustainability of fisheries led to the sunset provision on new vessel permits.
159	Rohleder	Explains why fisheries requested limited entries, and relates the difficulties drafting language for limited entries.
187	Chair Jenson	Closes public hearing and opens a work session on HB 3472.
HB 3472 – WORK SESSION		
191	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Mentions subsequent referral to the House committee on Budget.
193	Rep. Dingfelder	MOTION: Moves HB 3472 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference.
193	Rep. Dingfelder	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on
193	Rep. Dingfelder	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference.
193 203	Rep. Dingfelder Chair Jenson	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference. VOTE: 7-0-0
		recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference. VOTE: 7-0-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
203 205	Chair Jenson	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference. VOTE: 7-0-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES.
203 205	Chair Jenson Chair Jenson WORK SESSION	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference. VOTE: 7-0-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES.
203 205 <u>SJM 7 – V</u>	Chair Jenson Chair Jenson WORK SESSION	recommendation and BE REFERRED to the committee on Budget by prior reference. VOTE: 7-0-0 AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye. The motion CARRIES. Closes work session on HB 3472. Opens a work session on SJM 7.

VOTE:	7-0-0
-------	-------

		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
246	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
253	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SJM 7 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
257	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
258	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on SJM 7. Opens a work session on SB 410.
<u>SB 410 – WORK SESSION</u>		
262	Sandy Thiele-Cirka	Administrator. Reviews testimony on SB 410 and provides background on the bill.
274	Chair Jenson	Inquires if the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) is enthusiastically supportive of SB 410.
282	Roy Elicker	Deputy Director, ODFW. Expresses enthusiastic support for SB 410.
289	Rep. Tomei	MOTION: Moves SB 410 to the floor with a DO PASS recommendation.
		VOTE: 7-0-0
		AYE: In a roll call vote, all members present vote Aye.
297	Chair Jenson	The motion CARRIES.
299	Rep. Dingfelder	MOTION: Moves SB 410 be placed on the CONSENT CALENDAR.

304	Chair Jenson	Hearing no objection, declares the motion CARRIED.
307	Chair Jenson	Closes work session on SB 410. Adjourns the meeting at 2:38 p.m.

EXHIBIT SUMMARY

A. HB 3472, written testimony, Roy Elicker, 2 pp